



NORTH WEST FORUM

Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 17th September 2014
In the Willow Room at The Grange,
Bepton Road, Midhurst, GU29 9HD
starting at 7.00pm

(Arrival and refreshments from 6.30pm)

A G E N D A

- | | | |
|----|---|-------------|
| 1. | Introduction by Chairman | 7.00 – 7.05 |
| 2. | Tour of the Grange
<i>Sarah Peyman and Mike Boyce, CDC</i> | 7.05 – 7.45 |
| 3. | Apologies for Absence
Minutes of last meeting (13th March 2014)
Matters Arising | 7.45 – 7.50 |
| 4. | Update from Sussex Police
<i>PCSO Heidi Hay and PCSO Richard Boston</i> | 7.50 – 8.05 |
| 5. | Speeding Initiative – Cocking Parish Council
<i>Cllr David Imlach, Cocking Parish Council</i> | 8.05 - 8.15 |
| 6. | Community Forums – the past, present and future
<i>Steve Hansford, CDC</i>
What do we want from our Forum? | 8.15 – 8.40 |
| 7. | Future Topics
(Notes from the meeting held on 18th June 2013 – point 5)
1. Speed limits - problems of speeding (Bepton, Easebourne, Fernhurst Redford, Cocking, Stedham) improved safety measure on the A272
2. Infrastructure - including creating local employment, (Midhurst) supply of affordable housing, (Midhurst) improving youth facilities (Rogate), parking issues.
3. Maintenance – lack of re surfacing of roads, potholes, flooding, maintenance of verges and banks, grass cutting
4. Public transport – Advisory cycle route, public transport for young and old (Rogate, Fernhurst) | 8.40 – 8.50 |
| 8. | Share common issues and problems | 8.50 – 8.55 |
| 9. | Any Other Business
Appoint a new chairman for the coming year | 8.55 – 9.00 |

Dates of Next Meetings:

2014/2015: